
London Borough of Hammersmith & Fulham 
 

 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

Agenda 
 

Monday 18 January 2021  
6.30 pm 

Online - Virtual Meeting 
 

MEMBERSHIP 
 

Administration: Opposition: 

Councillor Natalia Perez (Chair) 
Councillor Fiona Smith 
 

Councillor Matt Thorley 

 
 
 
 
 
 
CONTACT OFFICER: Amrita Gill 

Committee Co-ordinator 
Governance and Scrutiny 

 :  07776 672845 
 

 E-mail: amrita.gill@lbhf.gov.uk 
 

 
 
 

Public Notice 
 
 

Members of the press and public are welcome to attend at the YouTube link below: 
 
Speaking at Licensing meetings is restricted to those who have submitted a 
representation and registered to speak. 
 
THIS MEETING WILL BE HELD REMOTELY 
 
It will be streamed via YouTube on: https://youtu.be/QQJQsc6_rcM 
 
 
 
 

Date Issued: 06 January 2021 

mailto:amrita.gill@lbhf.gov.uk
https://youtu.be/QQJQsc6_rcM


London Borough of Hammersmith & Fulham 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee Agenda 
18 January 2021 

 
 
Item  Pages 

1.   APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

 

2.   ROLL-CALL AND DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

 At the start of the meeting the Chair will carry out a roll-call of 
committee members to confirm attendance. Members will also have an 
opportunity to declare any interests. 
 
If a Councillor has a disclosable pecuniary interest in a particular item, 
whether or not it is entered in the Authority’s register of interests, or 
any other significant interest which they consider should be declared in 
the public interest, they should declare the existence and, unless it is a 
sensitive interest as defined in the Member Code of Conduct, the 
nature of the interest at the commencement of the consideration of that 
item or as soon as it becomes apparent. 
 
At meetings where members of the public are allowed to be in 
attendance and speak, any Councillor with a disclosable pecuniary 
interest or other significant interest may also make representations, 
give evidence or answer questions about the matter. The Councillor 
must then withdraw immediately from the meeting before the matter is 
discussed and any vote taken.  
 
Where Members of the public are not allowed to be in attendance and 
speak, then the Councillor with a disclosable pecuniary interest should 
withdraw from the meeting whilst the matter is under consideration. 
Councillors who have declared other significant interests should also 
withdraw from the meeting if they consider their continued participation 
in the matter would not be reasonable in the circumstances and may 
give rise to a perception of a conflict of interest. 
 
Councillors are not obliged to withdraw from the meeting where a 
dispensation to that effect has been obtained from the Standards 
Committee. 
 

 

3.   FLAME FLAME, 280 UXBRIDGE ROAD, LONDON, W12 7JA. 
 

3 - 54 



3 
 

Contents         Page 
  
 
1. THE APPLICATION       4 

1.1. Application Requested       4 

1.2. Applicants Operating Schedule     4    

2. BACKGROUND        5  

3. CONSULTATION        5  

3.1      Relevant Representations      5  

4. OTHER INFORMATION       5  

4.1  Enforcement History      5 

4.2      Temporary Event Notices (“TENs”)    5 

5.  POLICY CONSIDERATIONS     6-8 

6.        DETERMINATION       8 

 

APPENDICES 
  
Copy of application and plans  9-16 
 
Copy of Police correspondence, agreed conditions 
and additional amendments to opening hours                                 17-25 
 
Copy of Noise and Nuisance correspondence and  
agreed conditions                                                                                26-27  
 
Map showing location of premises and neighbouring  
licenced Premises                                                                                28-29   
 
Copy of representations from local residents                                   30-52  
 
Special Licensing Policy for Shepherd’s Bush Area                        53-54 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 3

Agenda Item 3



4 
 

1. THE APPLICATION 
 

On 02 December 2020, Flame Flame Ltd (“the applicant”) submitted an application 
for a Premises Licence to be granted in respect of the premises known as Flame 
Flame, 280 Uxbridge Road London W12 7JA.  
 

1.1 Application Requested  
 

The applicant has applied for a new premises licence for the provision of late night 

refreshment as outlined below:  

 

Late Night Refreshment -  Outdoors only 

Monday to Sunday 23:00 - 05:00 

 

Hours open to public:   

Monday to Sunday 12:00 – 05:00 

 

A copy of the application and plans can be seen on pages 9-16 of this report. 

 
 
1.2 Applicants Operating Schedule   
 
The applicant has proposed a number of additional steps to promote the four 

licensing objectives if the application is granted. A copy of the proposed conditions 

can be seen on page 12 of this report.  

 

On 21 December 2020, following correspondence received from PC Cardwell, the 

applicant agreed to reduce the licensable hours as well as amend their application to 

include a number of conditions to their licence. On 22 December 2020, following 

these agreed amendments to the licensable hours, the applicant has additionally 

agreed to reduce the premises opening hours to be in line with the agreed business 

hours. A copy of these amendments and relevant correspondence can be seen on 

pages 17-25 of this report. 

 

On 21 December 2020, following correspondence received from Mr Rawlinson, Noise 

and Nuisance officer, the applicant agreed to add a number of additional conditions 

to their licence. A copy of this amendment and relevant correspondence can be seen 

on pages 26-27 of this report. 

 

Additionally, the following hours have now been agreed between the applicant, the 

Police and the Noise & Nuisance Authority: 

 
Late Night Refreshment -  Outdoors only 

Monday to Sunday 23:00 - 01:00 

 
 
 
 

Page 4



5 
 

2.  BACKGROUND 
 
This premises is a ground floor restaurant within the Shepherd’s Bush Cumulative 
Impact Policy Zone. The applicant states that the premises has a preparation kitchen 
area and a front grill barista service counter. Customers can consume food and 
drinks with a maximum seating capacity of 24 persons. Furthermore, the applicant 
proposes that the premises licence ends on 31 January 2022. 
 
The main access to the premise’s unit is located on Uxbridge Road. There is a 
mixture of both residential and commercial premises within the area. A map showing 
the location of the premises and neighbouring licensed premises can be seen on 
pages 28-29 of this report. 
 
There are several options for transport away from the area including buses and taxis 
which run from in and around the Uxbridge Road area. Shepherd’s Bush Market tube 
station is a 3-minute walk away and Goldhawk Road tube station is a 10-minute walk 
away. 
 
 
3.   CONSULTATION 
 
A public notice was displayed at the premises for 28 days. The application was 
advertised in a local circular and all statutory consultees were notified as required by 
the Regulations. The Council has served written notice of hearing upon the applicant 
and all those parties that have made representations in respect of the application.  
 
 
3.1.  Relevant Representations 
 
The licensing section received twenty-two representations from local residents 
objecting to the licence application. A copy of these representations can be seen on 
pages 30-52 of this report. 
 
 
4. OTHER INFORMATION 
 
 
4.1 Enforcement History 
 
On 01 December 2020, a warning letter was issued by Mr Adebayo Olanrewaju, 
Licensing Compliance and Enforcement Officer, following unauthorised licensable 
activities observed via council CCTV the 06 October 2020, 31 October 2020 and 09 
November 2020. 
 
 
4.2 Temporary Event Notices (“TENs”)  

 
No TENs have been submitted in respect of this premises in the past twelve months. 
 
 
 
 

Page 5



6 
 

5. POLICY CONSIDERATIONS 
 
5.1 Section 5.1 page 12 of the Statement of Licensing Policy (“SLP”) states that 
where   there is a relevant representation, the Licensing Authority will consider each 
particular case on its merits having regard in particular to the following matters:  
 

 Whether the licensed activities are likely to have an adverse impact especially 
on local residents and, if there is potential to have an adverse impact, what, if 
any, appropriate measures will be put in place to prevent it;  

 Whether there will be a substantial increase in the cumulative adverse impact 
from these or similar activities, on an adjacent residential area; 

 Whether there is a suitable level of public transport accessibility to and from the 
premises at the appropriate times;  

 Whether the activity will be likely to lead to a harmful and unmanageable 
increase in car parking demand in surrounding residential streets suffering 
high levels of parking stress or on roads forming part of the Strategic London 
Road Network or the London Bus Priority Network leading to a negative 
impact on the Licensing Objectives relating to the prevention of crime, disorder 
and nuisance; and 

 Whether there have been any representations made by Responsible 
Authorities, or other relevant agency or representative. 

 
5.2 Section 5.2 page 12 of the SLP states that the Licensing Authority will closely 
scrutinise extended hours applications to ensure that the Licensing Objectives are 
met. In determining an application, the licensing committee might decide that the 
circumstances are such that a restriction on hours is the only appropriate means to 
achieve the Licensing Objectives. If an ‘hours’ restriction is imposed, the Licensing 
Authority will normally require that customers should be allowed a minimum of thirty 
minutes to consume alcohol. For example, if the closing time on the application is 
stated as 12 midnight, the latest time that a licence would be granted to serve alcohol 
would be 11:30pm, as the Licensing Authority will normally allow a minimum of 30 
minutes to consume alcohol that has been purchased before the terminal hour. 
 
5.3 Section 5.4 page 13 of the SPL states that the Licensing Authority advises 
applicants that it would be beneficial if a lawful planning use can be demonstrated for 
the activities proposed in all applications for premises licences. 
 
5.4 Section 6.1 page 13 of the SLP state that in determining an application where 
there has been a relevant representation the Licensing Authority will, where 
appropriate, take into account the cumulative (collective) effect of the number, type 
and density of licensed premises already existing in the area. A saturation of licensed 
premises can attract customers to an area to such a degree that it has an adverse 
impact on the surrounding area beyond the control of individual licence holders.  
  
5.5 Section 6.2 page 13 of the SLP state that in accordance with paragraph 13.30 
of the Secretary of State’s current Guidance, where the cumulative effect of many 
licensed premises within an area gives rise to problems of public disorder and 
nuisance in the surrounding area, the Licensing Authority may consider it 
inappropriate for any further licensed premises to be established in the area, or 
extension to licensed hours of existing premises to be approved. In such 
circumstances, an application for a licence for activities which would undermine the 
promotion of any of the four Licensing Objectives would be refused.  

Page 6



7 
 

   
5.6 Section 6.4 page 13-14 of the SLP states that in 2011 the Licensing Authority 
also identified Shepherd’s Bush as an area which was suffering adversely from the 
concentration of a number of licensed premises in a specified area. After an 
extensive evidence gathering process a further special policy was adopted by the 
Licensing Authority in June 2011. The Policy is set out in Annex 4. This policy is also 
only applicable where relevant representations are made in the area specified.  This 
special policy was also reviewed in 2015 and data from the police, ambulance 
service and noise complaints assessed.  The conclusions were similar to the results 
of the review of the Fulham Broadway special policy, with a reduction in alcohol 
related crime, anti-social behavior and noise complaints after midnight.  A report on 
crime, disorder and noise is attached as Annex 5.  In view of the current positive 
impact of this special policy it will remain in place and will be reviewed regularly.  
 
The special licensing policy for Shepherd’s Bush area can be seen on pages 53-54 
of this report. 
   
5.7 Section 6.8 page 14 of the SLP states that in coming to any decision regarding 
cumulative impact the Licensing Authority will also have regard to other mechanisms 
outside of the licensing regime which may also be available to address this issue, 
these are:  
  

 Planning controls (where development or change of use is involved, or 
where trading hours are limited by planning conditions)  

 Police enforcement of the normal law concerning disorder and anti-social 
behaviour.  

 Prosecution of any personal licence holder or member of staff at such 
premises who is selling alcohol to people who are drunk  

 Prosecution of any personal licence holder or member of staff at such 
premises who is selling to underage persons or selling illegal alcohol or 
tobacco  

 Police powers to close down instantly any licensed premises or temporary 
events on grounds of disorder, the likelihood of disorder or excessive noise 
emanating from the premises, for up to 24 hours.  

 The power of the police, other responsible authorities, a local resident, 
business or Councillor to seek a review of the licence or certificate in 
question.  

 Police and Local Authority power to issue a Closure Notice for up to 48 
hours where serious antisocial behavior is taking place at licensed premises 
under the Anti-social Behaviour, Crime and Policing Act 2014. 

 
5.8 Section 8.1 page 15 of the SLP states that the Licensing Authority will require 
applicants to detail in their operating schedule the steps proposed to ensure the 
deterrence and prevention of crime and disorder on, and in the vicinity of, the 
premises, having regard to their location, character, condition, the nature and extent 
of the proposed use and the persons likely to use the premises. 

 
5.9 Section 8.8 page 16 of the SLP states that off Licences, shops, supermarkets 
and stores selling alcohol for consumption off the premises potentially have a high 
risk of crime and disorder as well as being targeted as easy premises from where to 
acquire alcohol. Such premises can contribute to anti-social behaviour and disorder 
through the consumption of alcohol on the street and in open spaces by groups of 

Page 7



8 
 

drinkers, through the sale of alcohol to children, and through the sale of alcohol to 
street drinkers and persons who are already drunk. 

 
5.10 Section 8.9 page 16 of the SLP states that the Licensing Authority expects 
operators of off licences to show particular diligence in areas where these problems 
are prevalent, and to strictly monitor the way they sell alcohol where the premises are 
located close to schools and hostels and similar premises that provide shelter or 
services to alcohol dependent persons. 
 
5.11 Section 8.10 page 16 of the SLP states that it is important that staff working at 
off licences are suitably trained and receive appropriate refresher training in their 
responsibilities under the Act and can discharge their duties in full compliance with 
the licence conditions and requirements of the Act. This includes the ability to 
competently check a customer’s age with acceptable forms of identification where 
necessary. The Licensing Authority will particularly consider the following matters 
where they are material to the individual application:  
 

 The likelihood of any violence, public order or policing problem if the licence 
is granted;  

 The measures taken to control admission to the premises, and to take 
reasonable steps to prevent the occurrence of crime and disorder and public 
nuisance immediately outside the premises, where and to the extent that 
these matters are within their control.  

 Past conduct and prior history of complaints against the premises;  

 Whether a dispersal policy has been prepared to minimise the potential for 
disorder as customers leave the premises; and  

 Any relevant representations. 
 
 
 
6. DETERMINATION 

 
6.1 In determining this application, the Committee must have regard to the 
representations and take such of the following steps as it considers necessary for the 
promotion of the licensing objectives. The steps are: 
 
(a) Grant the application in full.  
(b) Modify the proposed hours, activities or conditions.  
(c) Reject the whole or part of the application. 
 
It is the Council’s duty under the Licensing Act 2003 (“The Act”) to determine 
applications with a view to promoting the four licensing objectives; Prevention of 
Crime and Disorder, Public Safety, Prevention of Public Nuisance and the Protection 
of Children from Harm. 
 
In reaching a decision the Council shall consider the details of any relevant 
representations received; the applicant’s Operating Schedule; the Council’s adopted 
Statement of Licensing Policy and the guidance issued by the Secretary of State 
under section 182 of the Act. 
 
If the Committee is minded to grant the application conditions may be attached to the 
licence to alleviate the concerns raised through representation. 

Page 8



Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003
Case number 2020/01104/LAPR
Payment transaction
reference

256-19829

Amount paid £190
Date submitted 02/12/2020
Are you the applicant or
their agent?

Agent

PREMISES DETAILS
Premises address

If the premises could not be found please enter the address here, or if the premises
has no address give a detailed description (including the Ordnance Survey
references)
280 Uxbridge Road Shepherd's Bush London W12 7JA

Trading name (if any) Flame Flame
Telephone number at
the premises (if any)

07415113952

Are the premises in the course of construction?
No
Non-domestic rateable
value if the premises

20000

Will the premises be exclusively or primarily used for the supply of alcohol for
consumption on the premises?
No
APPLICANT DETAILS
I am applying as a person other than an individual
Please confirm if you
are applying as

as a limited company/ limited liability partnership

Applicant name Flame Flame
Address 280

Uxbridge Road Shepherd's Bush 
London
W12 7JA

Registered company
number

12390302

Telephone number 07415113952
Email address francois@zddesign.co.uk

I confirm that: I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which
involves the use of the premises for licensable activities

Alternative details for
correspondence
Contact name (if
different from premises
user)
Business name

Page 9



Correspondence
address
Daytime/ business
telephone number
Evening/ home
telephone number
Mobile phone number
Email address
OPERATING
SCHEDULE
When do you want the premises licence to start?
31/12/2020
If you want the licence to be valid for only a limited period, when do you want it to
end?
31/01/2022
If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one time, please
state the number expected to attend

Please give a general description of the premises.
Ground floor restaurant A3 premises of 183.9 m2. There is a main entrance into the
premises from the main road ( Uxbridge Road ) and a fire exit to the rear. The
premises has 3 toilets and one washrooms together with a Preparation kitchen area
and front grill barista service counter to customers. customers can consume the
food and drink with a maximum seating capacity of 24 persons.
What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?
late night refreshment
HOURS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC
Standard days
Mondays
Start 23:00
Finish 05:00
Tuesdays
Start 23:00
Finish 05:00
Wednesdays
Start 23:00
Finish 05:00
Thursdays
Start 23:00
Finish 05:00
Fridays
Start 23:00
Finish 05:00
Saturdays
Start 23:00 12:00

12:00

12:00

12:00

12:00

12:00

Page 10



Finish 05:00
Sundays
Start 23:00
Finish 05:00
Please state any seasonal variations
opening time applied for all seasons
Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises at different times to
those listed above, please list

LATE NIGHT
REFRESHMENT
Please give further
details here
Late Night Refreshment ( provision for hot and cold food / Drink ) after 23:00 applied
for all days from Monday till Sunday including bank Holidays between 23:00 and
05:00 am
Will the provision of late night refreshment take place indoors, outdoors or both?
Both
Standard days
Mondays
Start 23:00
Finish 05:00
Tuesdays
Start 23:00
Finish 05:00
Wednesdays
Start 23:00
Finish 05:00
Thursdays
Start 23:00
Finish 05:00
Fridays
Start 23:00
Finish 05:00
Saturdays
Start 23:00
Finish 05:00
Sundays
Start 23:00
Finish 05:00
Please state any seasonal variations
opening time applied for all seasons
Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for late night
refreshment at different times to those listed above, please list.

12:00

Outdoors

Page 11



Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment
or matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in
respect of children
No one under the age of 18 years can be admitted into the premises past 23:00.
There will be a strict proof of age policy from 23:00 onwards for entry into the
premises. Restrictions on the admission of under 18’s will be displayed outside the
premises. Prior to 23:00, staff will have been trained to refuse to sell food and
beverage to persons who appear to be under the age of 18 unless ID can be
produced.
Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the licensing objectives
a) General- all four licensing objectives (b,c,d and e)
The applicant shall ensure that at all times when the premises are open for any
licensable activity, there are sufficient competent staff on duty to observe the below.
b) The prevention of crime and disorder
Qualified doormen will be employed from 22:30. There will be at least one door
supervisor for each 20 persons. They will wear clothing that makes them clearly
identifiable. CCTV will be installed and images will be retained for a minimum of 21
days. CCTV will be operational at all times. CCTV warning notices will be displayed
throughout the premises. An incident book will be maintained and will be available
for inspection.
c) Public safety
The number of people entering and leaving the premises will be counted to ensure
maximum capacity is not exceeded. Staff will receive training about emergency and
general safety precautions and procedures. Free drinking water will be made
available at all times the premises is open to the public. Telephone numbers of local
taxi operators will be displayed. All bottles, glasses and rubbish will be removed on
a regular and frequent basis. The electrical and gas systems as well as the fire
safety measures will be regularly inspected and maintained. First aid equipment and
materials will be on site.
d) The prevention of public nuisance
Staff shall regularly patrol the premises to supervise the orderly conduct of
customers. Prominent notices requesting customers to leave the premises/area
quietly will be displayed at all exits. All external doors and windows will be kept shut.
To minimise the effect of littering, bins both inside and outside the premises will be
provided and arrangements will be made for litter to be collected.
e) The protection of children from harm
No one under the age of 18 years can be admitted into the premises past 23:00.
There will be a strict proof of age policy from 23:00 onwards for entry into the
premises. Restrictions on the admission of under 18’s will be displayed outside the
premises. Prior to 23:00, staff will have been trained to refuse to sell food and
beverage to persons who appear to be under the age of 18 unless ID can be
produced.
DECLARATIONS

I have enclosed a plan of the premises
Yes

I understand I must now advertise my application
Yes

Page 12



It is an offence, under section 158 of the Licensing Act 2003, to make a false statement in or in connection with this

application. Those who make a false statement may be liable on summary conviction to a fine of any amount.

It is an offence under section 24b of the Immigration Act 1971 for a person to work when they know, or have reasonable

cause to believe, that they are disqualified from doing so by reason of their immigration status. Those who employ an adult

without leave or who is subject to conditions as to employment will be liable to a civil penalty under section 15 of the

Immigration, Asylum And Nationality Act 2006 and pursuant to section 21 of the same act, will be committing an offence

where they do so in the knowledge, or with reasonable cause to believe, that the employee is disqualified.

I have the consent of any individuals or third parties listed in this form to provide their personal details and I am authorised

to submit this application on behalf of all applicants.

I have read the privacy policy and agree for my details to be used by the council to contact me about this application and

any changes to this service that may affect me.

I agree to the above Yes I agree to the above declaration
Full name Francois Ziade
Capacity DIRECTOR OF ZD DESIGN LTD
Date 02/12/2020

Page 13



P
age 14



P
age 15



P
age 16



From: Tom.Stewart@met.police.uk <Tom.Stewart@met.police.uk>  
Sent: 21 December 2020 09:48 
To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Cc: Dimitriou Maria: H&F <Maria.Dimitriou@lbhf.gov.uk>; Perez-Trillo Cristina: H&F 
<Cristina.Perez-Trillo@lbhf.gov.uk>; Rawlinson James: H&F 
<James.Rawlinson@lbhf.gov.uk>; Cardwell Kris J - AW-CU 
<Kristen.Cardwell@met.police.uk> 
Subject: FW: **Without Prejudice** RE: Police Consultation - Application for the 
grant of a Premises Licence for Flame Flame - 280 Uxbridge Road London W12 7JA 
 
Dear Maria, 
 
Please see below correspondence between the MPS and the applicant in regards to 
agreed amendments to the application. I can confirm that the MPS have no 
objections to this application following these amendments. The amendments are as 
follows:  
 
Licensable hours (LNR) reduced from 23:00-05:00 to 23:00-01:00 
 
Added conditions: 
 

1. High Definition CCTV shall be installed, operated and maintained, at all times 
that the premises are open for licensable activities or customers are on the 
premises and;   

• shall be checked every two weeks to ensure that the system is working 
properly and that the date and time are correct. A record of these checks, 
showing the date and name of the person checking, shall be kept and made 
available to Police or authorised Council officers on request. 

• at least one camera will show a close-up of the entrance/entrances to the 
premises, to capture a clear, full length image of anyone entering. 

• shall cover any internal or external area of the premises where licensable 
activities take place.  

• recordings shall be in real time and stored for a minimum period of 31 days 
with date and time stamping. 

• footage shall be provided free of charge to Police or authorised council officer 
within 24 hours of a request. 

• a staff member from the premises that is conversant with the operation of the 
CCTV system shall be on the premises at all times. This staff member will be 
able to show police or authorised officers of the Licensing Authority recent 
data footage with the minimum of delay when requested. This data or footage 
reproduction shall be almost instantaneous. 

 
2. A daily incident log (Electronic or paper based) shall be kept at the Premises 
and made available on request to an authorised officer of the Council or the 
Police or the Fire Service which shall record the following: 
(a) all crimes reported to the venue 
(b) all ejection of patrons 
(c) any complaints received 
(d) any incidents of disorder 
(e) seizures of drugs or offensive weapons 

Page 17



(f) any faults in the CCTV system 
(g) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service 

 
Kind Regards 
 
Tom 
 
Pc Tom Stewart 4230AW 

Licensing Officer - Hammersmith and Fulham - Central West BCU 

Metropolitan Police Service  

07917395768 

Tom.stewart@met.police.uk 

AWMailbox.Licensing@met.police.uk 

Shepherd’s Bush Police Station 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
From: Francois Ziade   
Sent: 18 December 2020 19:34 
To: Stewart Tom - AW-CU <Tom.Stewart@met.police.uk> 
Cc: Cardwell Kris J - AW-CU <Kristen.Cardwell@met.police.uk>; 
James.Rawlinson@lbhf.gov.uk 
Subject: RE: **Without Prejudice** RE: Police Consultation - Application for the 
grant of a Premises Licence for Flame Flame - 280 Uxbridge Road London W12 7JA 
 
Dear Tom  
 
Thank you for your email , on Behalf of our client please accept our confirmation 
to reduce the hours to 1:00 am  
 
Kind regards  
F R A N C O I S     Z I A D E  
 
 
 
 
  

Page 18

mailto:Tom.stewart@met.police.uk
mailto:AWMailbox.Licensing@met.police.uk
mailto:Tom.Stewart@met.police.uk
mailto:Kristen.Cardwell@met.police.uk
mailto:James.Rawlinson@lbhf.gov.uk


From: Tom.Stewart@met.police.uk  
Sent: 18 December 2020 13:24 
To:  
Cc: Kristen.Cardwell@met.police.uk; James.Rawlinson@lbhf.gov.uk 
Subject: **Without Prejudice** RE: Police Consultation - Application for the grant of 
a Premises Licence for Flame Flame - 280 Uxbridge Road London W12 7JA 
 
Dear Mr Ziade, 
 
Unfortunately 1am would be the latest that the MPS would be willing to comprise to. 
This is based on the prevention of crime and disorder. Without this reduction in 
hours, I will be submitting a representation to this application. 
 
Kind Regards 
 
Pc Tom Stewart 4230AW 

Licensing Officer - Hammersmith and Fulham - Central West BCU 

Metropolitan Police Service  

07917395768 

Tom.stewart@met.police.uk 

AWMailbox.Licensing@met.police.uk 

Shepherd’s Bush Police Station 

 

 

 

 
From: Francois Ziade   
Sent: 17 December 2020 21:21 
To: Stewart Tom - AW-CU <Tom.Stewart@met.police.uk> 
Cc: Cardwell Kris J - AW-CU <Kristen.Cardwell@met.police.uk>; 
James.Rawlinson@lbhf.gov.uk 
Subject: RE: Police Consultation - Application for the grant of a Premises Licence 
for Flame Flame - 280 Uxbridge Road London W12 7JA 
 
Dear Pc Tom  
 
Further to our discussion with our client , that if there any possibility to reduce the 
hours to 3:00 am instead 1:00 am  
He is willing to recruit 4 employees for the extension time after 23:00 pm for off sale,  
Please let us know if the requested hours till 3:00 am is acceptable  
 
I am looking forward to your reply  
 
Thanking you in advance   
 
Kind regards  
 
F R A N C O I S     Z I A D E  
  
  

Page 19

mailto:Tom.Stewart@met.police.uk
mailto:Kristen.Cardwell@met.police.uk
mailto:James.Rawlinson@lbhf.gov.uk
mailto:Tom.stewart@met.police.uk
mailto:AWMailbox.Licensing@met.police.uk
mailto:Tom.Stewart@met.police.uk
mailto:Kristen.Cardwell@met.police.uk
mailto:James.Rawlinson@lbhf.gov.uk


From: Tom.Stewart@met.police.uk  
Sent: 17 December 2020 13:41 
To:  
Cc: Kristen.Cardwell@met.police.uk; James.Rawlinson@lbhf.gov.uk 
Subject: RE: Police Consultation - Application for the grant of a Premises Licence 
for Flame Flame - 280 Uxbridge Road London W12 7JA 
 
Good afternoon, 
 
Thank you for your prompt response and your client’s agreement to the two 
conditions. Please can you clarify your clients response to the request to reduce the 
hours to 01:00?  
 
Kind Regards 
 
Pc Tom Stewart 4230AW 

Licensing Officer - Hammersmith and Fulham - Central West BCU 

Metropolitan Police Service  

07917395768 

Tom.stewart@met.police.uk 

AWMailbox.Licensing@met.police.uk 

Shepherd’s Bush Police Station 

 

 

 

 

 
From: Francois Ziade   
Sent: 16 December 2020 15:03 
To: Stewart Tom - AW-CU <Tom.Stewart@met.police.uk> 
Cc: Cardwell Kris J - AW-CU <Kristen.Cardwell@met.police.uk>; 
James.Rawlinson@lbhf.gov.uk 
Subject: RE: Police Consultation - Application for the grant of a Premises Licence 
for Flame Flame - 280 Uxbridge Road London W12 7JA 
 
Dear Pc Tom  
 
Thank you for your email . on behalf of our client please accept our confirmation in 
RED as requested below :  
 
For any clarifications please do not hesitate to contact me  
 
Thanking you in advance  
 
Kind regards  
 
F R A N C O I S     Z I A D E  
 
 
  

Page 20

mailto:Tom.Stewart@met.police.uk
mailto:Kristen.Cardwell@met.police.uk
mailto:James.Rawlinson@lbhf.gov.uk
mailto:Tom.stewart@met.police.uk
mailto:AWMailbox.Licensing@met.police.uk
mailto:Tom.Stewart@met.police.uk
mailto:Kristen.Cardwell@met.police.uk
mailto:James.Rawlinson@lbhf.gov.uk


From: Tom.Stewart@met.police.uk  
Sent: 16 December 2020 13:53 
To:  
Cc: Kristen.Cardwell@met.police.uk; James.Rawlinson@lbhf.gov.uk 
Subject: Police Consultation - Application for the grant of a Premises Licence for 
Flame Flame - 280 Uxbridge Road London W12 7JA 
Importance: High 
 
Dear Flame Flame Ltd, 
 
I can confirm that the Metropolitan Police Service (MPS) are in receipt of your 
premises licence application. The MPS are designated as a Responsible Authority 
under the Licensing Act 2003. As such we have been consulted on your recent 
application for a Premises Licence to permit the following licensable activity at Flame 
Flame -  280 Uxbridge Road London W12 7JA 
Licensable activity sought:  
Late Night Refreshment -  outdoors only 
Monday to Sunday from 11pm to 5am 
  
Please be advised that your premises is situated within a Cumulative Impact Policy 
Zone, put in place by the Licensing Authority as part of their statement of Licensing 
Policy. As such, it is the applicant’s responsibility to show that they have considered 
the policy and can demonstrate how their premises will not contribute to the 
Cumulative impact and adversely affect the Licensing Objectives. 
 
Based on your application, I have concerns that the licensable hours that you have 
applied for will undermine the licensing objectives, primarily the prevention of crime 
and disorder and the prevention of public nuisance.  
 
In order to prevent a formal objection from the MPS, I would recommend that the 
hours sought are reduced. I would suggest that 01:00 would be a more suitable time 
based on the location of the premises. I would also recommend that the following 
conditions are added to your application: 
 

1. High Definition CCTV shall be installed, operated and maintained, at all times 
that the premises are open for licensable activities or customers are on the 
premises and; confirmed ,high definition CCTV will be installed , operated and 
maintained , at all times as requested  

  
• shall be checked every two weeks to ensure that the system is working 

properly and that the date and time are correct. A record of these checks, 
showing the date and name of the person checking, shall be kept and made 
available to Police or authorised Council officers on request, confirmed  

• at least one camera will show a close-up of the entrance/entrances to the 
premises, to capture a clear, full length image of anyone entering.confirmed 

• shall cover any internal or external area of the premises where licensable 
activities take place. confirmed 

• recordings shall be in real time and stored for a minimum period of 31 days 
with date and time stamping.confirmed 

Page 21

mailto:Tom.Stewart@met.police.uk
mailto:Kristen.Cardwell@met.police.uk
mailto:James.Rawlinson@lbhf.gov.uk


• footage shall be provided free of charge to Police or authorised council officer 
within 24 hours of a request.confirmed 

• a staff member from the premises that is conversant with the operation of the 
CCTV system shall be on the premises at all times. This staff member will be 
able to show police or authorised officers of the Licensing Authority recent 
data footage with the minimum of delay when requested. This data or footage 
reproduction shall be almost instantaneous.confirmed and will be provided by 
our client 
 

2. A daily incident log (Electric or paper based) shall be kept at the Premises and 
made available on request to an authorised officer of the Council or the Police or 
the Fire Service which shall record the following:confirmed and will be provided 
by our client as requested below: 
(a) all crimes reported to the venue 
(b) all ejection of patrons 
(c) any complaints received 
(d) any incidents of disorder 
(e) seizures of drugs or offensive weapons 
(f) any faults in the CCTV system 
(g) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service 

 
I look forward to hearing from you. 
 
Kind Regards 
 
Pc Tom Stewart 4230AW 

Licensing Officer - Hammersmith and Fulham - Central West BCU 

Metropolitan Police Service  

07917395768 

Tom.stewart@met.police.uk 

AWMailbox.Licensing@met.police.uk 

Shepherd’s Bush Police Station 

 

 
 

Page 22

mailto:Tom.stewart@met.police.uk
mailto:AWMailbox.Licensing@met.police.uk


From: Francois Ziade   
Sent: 22 December 2020 11:38 
To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Cc: Dimitriou Maria: H&F <Maria.Dimitriou@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: **Without Prejudice** RE: Police Consultation - Application for the 
grant of a Premises Licence for Flame Flame - 280 Uxbridge Road London W12 7JA 
 
Dear Cristina  
 
Thank you for your email  
Please find attached amended window notice as discussed please let me know if its 
correct  
 
Please our confirmation in RED below :  
I am looking forward to your reply  
 
Kind regards  
 
F R A N C O I S     Z I A D E  
 
 
 
 
 
From: Licensing HF: H&F [mailto:licensing@lbhf.gov.uk]  
Sent: 22 December 2020 11:07 
To: 
Cc: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@lbhf.gov.uk>; Dimitriou Maria: H&F 
<Maria.Dimitriou@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: **Without Prejudice** RE: Police Consultation - Application for the 
grant of a Premises Licence for Flame Flame - 280 Uxbridge Road London W12 7JA 
 
Dear Mr Ziade, 
 
Further to our conversation I can confirm that your application has successfully been 
amended to reflect agreement as per the correspondence below. 
 
Are you able to confirm if you propose to reduce the premises opening hours to be in 
line with the agreed business hours please? 
Opening hours: 
Mondays to Sunday: 12:00 mid-day to 01:00 on behalf of our client please accept 
our confirmation of opening hours Mondays to Sunday: 12:00 mid-day to 01:00 
 
Following your application amendments are you able to confirm that the displayed 
window notice has is amended to reflect the agreed licensable hours please? (Late 
night refreshment – Monday to Sunday: 23:00 to 01:00). on behalf of our client 
please accept our confirmation  Late night refreshment – Monday to Sunday: 23:00 
to 01:00 
 
If you have any questions please contact us.  

Page 23

mailto:licensing@lbhf.gov.uk
mailto:licensing@lbhf.gov.uk
mailto:Maria.Dimitriou@lbhf.gov.uk


 
Business Support 
 
We appreciate the impact COVID-19 has had on local businesses, please follow the 
below link for up to date information on business support and grants during the 
pandemic: https://www.lbhf.gov.uk/business/business-support-and-advice   
 
Additonally, if you sign up to our free business newsletter we can keep you updated 
with support available: https://www.lbhf.gov.uk/businessconnects  
 
Kind regards 
 
Cristina Perez 
Licensing Compliance & Enforcement Officer 
Licensing  
The Environment Department  
Hammersmith & Fulham Council 
Work: 020 8753 5465 
Mobile: 079 9055 6181 
cristina.perez-trillo@lbhf.gov.uk 
www.lbhf.gov.uk 
 
 
 
 
 
 
From: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@lbhf.gov.uk>  
Sent: 22 December 2020 11:07 
To:  
Cc: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@lbhf.gov.uk>; Dimitriou Maria: H&F 
<Maria.Dimitriou@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: **Without Prejudice** RE: Police Consultation - Application for the 
grant of a Premises Licence for Flame Flame - 280 Uxbridge Road London W12 7JA 
 
Dear Mr Ziade, 
 
Further to our conversation I can confirm that your application has successfully been 
amended to reflect agreement as per the correspondence below. 
 
Are you able to confirm if you propose to reduce the premises opening hours to be in 
line with the agreed business hours please? 
Opening hours: 
Mondays to Sunday: 12:00 mid-day to 01:00 
 
Following your application amendments are you able to confirm that the displayed 
window notice has is amended to reflect the agreed licensable hours please? (Late 
night refreshment – Monday to Sunday: 23:00 to 01:00). 
 
If you have any questions please contact us.  

Page 24

https://www.lbhf.gov.uk/business/business-support-and-advice
https://www.lbhf.gov.uk/businessconnects
mailto:cristina.perez-trillo@lbhf.gov.uk
http://www.lbhf.gov.uk/


 
Business Support 
 
We appreciate the impact COVID-19 has had on local businesses, please follow the 
below link for up to date information on business support and grants during the 
pandemic: https://www.lbhf.gov.uk/business/business-support-and-advice   
 
Additionally, if you sign up to our free business newsletter we can keep you updated 
with support available: https://www.lbhf.gov.uk/businessconnects  
 
Kind regards 
 
Cristina Perez 
Licensing Compliance & Enforcement Officer 
Licensing  
The Environment Department  
Hammersmith & Fulham Council 
Work: 020 8753 5465 
Mobile: 079 9055 6181 
cristina.perez-trillo@lbhf.gov.uk 
www.lbhf.gov.uk 
 

Page 25

https://www.lbhf.gov.uk/business/business-support-and-advice
https://www.lbhf.gov.uk/businessconnects
mailto:cristina.perez-trillo@lbhf.gov.uk
http://www.lbhf.gov.uk/


From: Francois   
Sent: 22 December 2020 15:07 
To: Rawlinson James: H&F <James.Rawlinson@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Cc: Dimitriou Maria: H&F <Maria.Dimitriou@lbhf.gov.uk>; Asante William: H&F 
<William.Asante@lbhf.gov.uk>; Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@lbhf.gov.uk>; 
Stewart Tom - AW-CU <Tom.Stewart@met.police.uk>; Cardwell Kris J - AW-CU 
<Kristen.Cardwell@met.police.uk> 
Subject: Re: Application for the grant of a Premises Licence for Flame Flame - 280 
Uxbridge Road London W12 7JA 
 
Dear James  
 
Thank you for your email  
On behalf of our client Please accept our confirmation conditions as requested 
bellow. 
 
For any clarifications please do not hesitate to contact me  
 
Francois Ziade 
 
 
 
 
 
 
On Dec 22, 2020, at 2:05 PM, Rawlinson James: H&F 
<James.Rawlinson@lbhf.gov.uk> wrote: 

  
Dear Francois 
  
Further to your agreement below with the MPS, Environmental Health too suggest 
that 1am is a suitable time for closing, especially given the application site is within a 
Cumulative Impact Policy Zone. 
  
In addition to that, we would also like to include the following conditions on any 
permitted license.  Can you confirm your agreement to these? 
  

• Late night refreshment shall not be sold for consumption on or off the 
premises other than during the hours of 12:00 to 01:00 Monday to Sunday. 
  

• All plant and equipment shall be correctly installed, operated, maintained and 
regularly serviced, all in accordance with the manufacturer’s instructions, to 
ensure that it is operating correctly and efficiently so as not to cause a 
nuisance to neighbours arising from noise or odour. 
  

• No noise or vibration associated with the premises shall give rise to a 
nuisance at any adjacent premises. 

  

Page 26

mailto:James.Rawlinson@lbhf.gov.uk


• A responsible member of staff shall carry out proactive litter patrols outside 
the premises at least hourly throughout the premises’ opening hours after 
23:00 hours and specifically at the end of trading hours to ensure that there is 
no litter associated with the premises in the immediate vicinity and any such 
litter found shall be collected and returned to the premises for disposal with 
the premises’ normal waste / refuse collection. 

  
James Rawlinson 
Noise and Nuisance 
Environment Department 
Hammersmith & Fulham Council 
Tel: 0208 753 3743 
  
  
 

Page 27



P
age 28



REFERENCE TRADING AS ADDRESS ACTIVITIES 01MON 02TUE 03WED 04THU 05FRI 06SAT 07SUN

2005/02829/LAPRT Vine Leaves 

Taverna

71 Uxbridge Road 

London W12 8NR

Sale of Alcohol On 

the Premises

10:00:00 - 

01:00:00

10:00:00 - 

01:00:00

10:00:00 - 

01:00:00

10:00:00 - 

01:00:00

10:00:00 - 

01:00:00

11:00:00 - 

01:00:00

12:00:00 - 

23:30:00

2008/03458/LAPR Chicken Cottage 270 Uxbridge Road 

London W12 7JA

Provision of Late 

Night Refreshment

23:00:00 - 

03:00:00

23:00:00 - 

03:00:00

23:00:00 - 

03:00:00

23:00:00 - 

04:00:00

23:00:00 - 

04:00:00

23:00:00 - 

04:00:00

23:00:00 - 

04:00:00

2010/00261/LAPR Sammy's Halal 

Chicken

268 Uxbridge Road 

London W12 7JA

Provision of Late 

Night Refreshment

23:00:00 - 

01:00:00

23:00:00 - 

01:00:00

23:00:00 - 

01:00:00

23:00:00 - 

01:00:00

23:00:00 - 

02:00:00

23:00:00 - 

02:00:00

23:00:00 - 

01:00:00

2015/00412/LAPR Wine Mart 274 Uxbridge Road 

London W12 7JA

Sale of Alcohol Off 

the Premises

08:00:00 - 

23:00:00

08:00:00 - 

23:00:00

08:00:00 - 

23:00:00

08:00:00 - 

23:00:00

08:00:00 - 

23:00:00

08:00:00 - 

23:00:00

10:00:00 - 

22:30:00

2018/01131/LAPR Nando's 284 - 286 Uxbridge 

Road London W12 

7JA

Provision of Late 

Night Refreshment

23:00:00 - 

23:30:00

23:00:00 - 

23:30:00

Sale of Alcohol On 

the Premises

10:00:00 - 

00:00:00

10:00:00 - 

00:00:00

10:00:00 - 

00:00:00

10:00:00 - 

00:00:00

10:00:00 - 

00:00:00

11:00:00 - 

00:00:00

12:00:00 - 

23:30:00

P
age 29



Representations received from Residents 
Flame Flame  

280 Uxbridge Road London W12 7JA 
 
 

 
 
From: noreply@lbhf.gov.uk <noreply@lbhf.gov.uk>  
Sent: 04 December 2020 12:47 
To: Dimitriou Maria: H&F <Maria.Dimitriou@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: Comments for Licensing Application 2020/01104/LAPR 
 

Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided 
below. 

Comments were submitted at 12:47 PM on 04 Dec 2020 from Ms Sonja Shechter. 

Application Summary 

Address: 280 Uxbridge Road London W12 7JA  

Proposal: Licensing Act - Premises Licence  

Case Officer: Maria Dimitriou  

Click for further information  

 

Customer Details 

Name: Ms Sonja Shechter 

Email:   

Address: Stanlake Rd London 

 

Comments Details 

Commenter 
Type: 

Neighbour 

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application 

Reasons for 
comment: 

 

Comments: 12:47 PM on 04 Dec 2020 Uxbridge Rd does not need an 
establishment staying open and serving refreshments from 
midnight to 5am seven nights a week. This will lead to a lot 
of noise, anti-social behaviour, rubbish and problems for 
neighbours living on nearby roads. Please do not pass this 
application. 

 
 
 
  

Page 30

https://public-access.lbhf.gov.uk/online-applications/centralDistribution.do?caseType=LicencingApplication&keyVal=QKQ9V6BIKZ600


 
From: noreply@lbhf.gov.uk <noreply@lbhf.gov.uk>  
Sent: 04 December 2020 14:51 
To: Dimitriou Maria: H&F <Maria.Dimitriou@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: Comments for Licensing Application 2020/01104/LAPR 
 

Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided 
below. 

Comments were submitted at 2:50 PM on 04 Dec 2020 from Mr shara sarian. 

Application Summary 

Address: 280 Uxbridge Road London W12 7JA  

Proposal: Licensing Act - Premises Licence  

Case Officer: Maria Dimitriou  

Click for further information  

 

Customer Details 

Name: Mr shara sarian 

Email:  

Address: ingersoll road london 

 

Comments Details 

Commenter 
Type: 

Neighbour 

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application 

Reasons for 
comment: 

 

Comments: 2:50 PM on 04 Dec 2020 i would like to object for granting 
of the late licence for this establishment. 
we live in a road off the Uxbridge road. Customers of 
Uxbridge road businesses regularly park on our street and 
we are already often disturbed late at night by people 
parking, returning to their cars, congregating by their cars 
etc.  
 
We are therefore not happy with increasing the number of 
late licences in the area which would inevitably lead to a 
higher volume of people passing through the area and 
causing disturbance to residents. 

 

  

Page 31

https://public-access.lbhf.gov.uk/online-applications/centralDistribution.do?caseType=LicencingApplication&keyVal=QKQ9V6BIKZ600


From: noreply@lbhf.gov.uk <noreply@lbhf.gov.uk>  
Sent: 04 December 2020 15:42 
To: Dimitriou Maria: H&F <Maria.Dimitriou@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: Comments for Licensing Application 2020/01104/LAPR 
 

Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided 
below. 

Comments were submitted at 3:41 PM on 04 Dec 2020 from Mrs C Gaillard-Bourde. 

Application Summary 

Address: 280 Uxbridge Road London W12 7JA  

Proposal: Licensing Act - Premises Licence  

Case Officer: Maria Dimitriou  

Click for further information  

 

Customer Details 

Name: Mrs C Gaillard-Bourde 

Email:  

Address: Warbeck Road London 

 

Comments Details 

Commenter 
Type: 

Neighbour 

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application 

Reasons for 
comment: 

 

Comments: 3:41 PM on 04 Dec 2020 Objecting night opening hours in 
a residential area; risk of increased criminality; 
unnecessary noise pollution 

 

  

Page 32

https://public-access.lbhf.gov.uk/online-applications/centralDistribution.do?caseType=LicencingApplication&keyVal=QKQ9V6BIKZ600


From: noreply@lbhf.gov.uk <noreply@lbhf.gov.uk>  
Sent: 04 December 2020 16:35 
To: Dimitriou Maria: H&F <Maria.Dimitriou@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: Comments for Licensing Application 2020/01104/LAPR 
 

Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided 
below. 

Comments were submitted at 4:35 PM on 04 Dec 2020 from Mrs laura royde. 

Application Summary 

Address: 280 Uxbridge Road London W12 7JA  

Proposal: Licensing Act - Premises Licence  

Case Officer: Maria Dimitriou  

Click for further information  

 

Customer Details 

Name: Mrs laura royde 

Email:  

Address: Warbeck Road London 

 

Comments Details 

Commenter 
Type: 

Neighbour 

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application 

Reasons for 
comment: 

 

Comments: 4:35 PM on 04 Dec 2020 The details of this application are 
not sufficient . As a local resident and near neighbour I have 
to query the impact that such an establishment would have 
on the night-time environment in such a highly residential 
area. 
 
Without further information or assurances I have to object 

 
 
 
From: laura royde   
Sent: 07 December 2020 12:59 
To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: 2020/01104/LAPR 
 
Additional explanation to my previous comments. 
The address of the proposed premises is surrounded by entirely residential streets.  To have 
an on-street restaurant facility open until 5am is almost certain to impact upon the level of 
public nuisance through noise and refuse and petty crime.  I can see no reason for this 
restaurant to be allowed to remain open until 5am and i strongly object. 
Laura Royde 

Page 33

https://public-access.lbhf.gov.uk/online-applications/centralDistribution.do?caseType=LicencingApplication&keyVal=QKQ9V6BIKZ600
mailto:licensing@lbhf.gov.uk


From: noreply@lbhf.gov.uk <noreply@lbhf.gov.uk>  

Sent: 04 December 2020 16:40 

To: Dimitriou Maria: H&F <Maria.Dimitriou@lbhf.gov.uk> 

Subject: Comments for Licensing Application 2020/01104/LAPR 

 

Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided 
below. 

Comments were submitted at 4:39 PM on 04 Dec 2020 from Miss Lorraine Mackay. 

Application Summary 

Address: 280 Uxbridge Road London W12 7JA  

Proposal: Licensing Act - Premises Licence  

Case Officer: Maria Dimitriou  

Click for further information  

 

Customer Details 

Name: Miss Lorraine Mackay 

Email:  

Address: Hetley Road London 

 

Comments Details 

Commenter 
Type: 

Neighbour 

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application 

Reasons for 
comment: 

 

Comments: 4:39 PM on 04 Dec 2020 I completely object to this 
application. This is a residential area and drinkers on the 
street until 5am is totally inappropriate. During lockdown 
there were always large numbers outside so have shown 
they have no respect for residents or the rules. The parking 
also would be even more unbearable for residents. 

  

  

Page 34

https://public-access.lbhf.gov.uk/online-applications/centralDistribution.do?caseType=LicencingApplication&keyVal=QKQ9V6BIKZ600


From: noreply@lbhf.gov.uk <noreply@lbhf.gov.uk>  
Sent: 04 December 2020 17:14 
To: Dimitriou Maria: H&F <Maria.Dimitriou@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: Comments for Licensing Application 2020/01104/LAPR 
 

Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided 
below. 

Comments were submitted at 5:14 PM on 04 Dec 2020 from Mrs Amy Rennison. 

Application Summary 

Address: 280 Uxbridge Road London W12 7JA  

Proposal: Licensing Act - Premises Licence  

Case Officer: Maria Dimitriou  

Click for further information  

 

Customer Details 

Name: Mrs Amy Rennison 

Email:  

Address: Warbeck Road London London 

 

Comments Details 

Commenter 
Type: 

Neighbour 

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application 

Reasons for 
comment: 

 

Comments: 5:14 PM on 04 Dec 2020 The local streets around Uxbridge 
Road, including my own, already have to deal with a lot of 
rubbish, traffic and congestion caused by the many cafes, 
restaurants and take away shops that have proliferated over 
the last 10 years. We do not need additions to any of these 
problems, especially in the middle of the night between 
11pm-5am. This premise is not in a commercial zone filled 
with offices, retail outlets, manufacturing, businesses etc, but 
in a highly residential area where there are many homes 
with people sleeping at night. All the roads leading off the 
Uxbridge Road in W12 are residential streets with people 
living in them, paying council tax, engaging in the local 
community - please do not allow them to become unliveable. 

 

  

Page 35

https://public-access.lbhf.gov.uk/online-applications/centralDistribution.do?caseType=LicencingApplication&keyVal=QKQ9V6BIKZ600


From: noreply@lbhf.gov.uk <noreply@lbhf.gov.uk>  
Sent: 06 December 2020 19:59 
To: Dimitriou Maria: H&F <Maria.Dimitriou@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: Comments for Licensing Application 2020/01104/LAPR 
 

Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided 
below. 

Comments were submitted at 7:59 PM on 06 Dec 2020 from Mr Nick Wood. 

Application Summary 

Address: 280 Uxbridge Road London W12 7JA  

Proposal: Licensing Act - Premises Licence  

Case Officer: Maria Dimitriou  

Click for further information  

 

Customer Details 

Name: Mr Nick Wood 

Email:   

Address: Hetley Road London 

 

Comments Details 

Commenter 
Type: 

Neighbour 

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application 

Reasons for 
comment: 

 

Comments: 7:59 PM on 06 Dec 2020 I object to this application on the 
basis of the proposed late night opening until 5:am. 
Uxbridge Road premises should not be granted licenses to 
open this late, indeed I thought the Council had instigated a 
policy of not granting late night licenses of this nature.  
 
Late night opening encourages anti social behaviour and 
contributes to noise and disruption, particularly in relation to 
parking. The cycle lane outside this premises will throw even 
more pressure onto residential streets late at night as people 
park, consume takeaways and then throw their food rubbish 
into the street. 

 

 

  

Page 36

https://public-access.lbhf.gov.uk/online-applications/centralDistribution.do?caseType=LicencingApplication&keyVal=QKQ9V6BIKZ600


From: noreply@lbhf.gov.uk <noreply@lbhf.gov.uk>  
Sent: 07 December 2020 15:21 
To: Dimitriou Maria: H&F <Maria.Dimitriou@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: Comments for Licensing Application 2020/01104/LAPR 
 

Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided 
below. 

Comments were submitted at 3:20 PM on 07 Dec 2020 from Ms Sacha Bav. 

Application Summary 

Address: 280 Uxbridge Road London W12 7JA  

Proposal: Licensing Act - Premises Licence  

Case Officer: Maria Dimitriou  

Click for further information  

 

Customer Details 

Name: Ms Sacha Bav 

Email:  

Address: Godolphin London 

 

Comments Details 

Commenter 
Type: 

Neighbour 

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application 

Reasons for 
comment: 

 

Comments: 3:20 PM on 07 Dec 2020 Suggested licensing hours with 
5am closing time not appropriate for residential area - will 
contribute to noise, litter and disturbance of local residents. 

  

 

 

Page 37

https://public-access.lbhf.gov.uk/online-applications/centralDistribution.do?caseType=LicencingApplication&keyVal=QKQ9V6BIKZ600


From: noreply@lbhf.gov.uk <noreply@lbhf.gov.uk>  

Sent: 07 December 2020 15:29 

To: Dimitriou Maria: H&F <Maria.Dimitriou@lbhf.gov.uk> 

Subject: Comments for Licensing Application 2020/01104/LAPR 

 

Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided 
below. 

Comments were submitted at 3:29 PM on 07 Dec 2020 from Mr Arr Em. 

Application Summary 

Address: 280 Uxbridge Road London W12 7JA  

Proposal: Licensing Act - Premises Licence  

Case Officer: Maria Dimitriou  

Click for further information  

 

Customer Details 

Name: Mr Arr Em 

Email:   

Address: Flat D London 

 

Comments Details 

Commenter 
Type: 

Neighbour 

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application 

Reasons for 
comment: 

 

Comments: 3:29 PM on 07 Dec 2020 More late night noise, more late 
night traffic. The poor neighbours already have enough of 
the above to deal with. 

 

  

Page 38

https://public-access.lbhf.gov.uk/online-applications/centralDistribution.do?caseType=LicencingApplication&keyVal=QKQ9V6BIKZ600


From: noreply@lbhf.gov.uk <noreply@lbhf.gov.uk>  
Sent: 07 December 2020 15:42 
To: Dimitriou Maria: H&F <Maria.Dimitriou@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: Comments for Licensing Application 2020/01104/LAPR 
 

Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided 
below. 

Comments were submitted at 3:41 PM on 07 Dec 2020 from Mr Hugo Marshall. 

Application Summary 

Address: 280 Uxbridge Road London W12 7JA  

Proposal: Licensing Act - Premises Licence  

Case Officer: Maria Dimitriou  

Click for further information  

 

Customer Details 

Name: Mr Hugo Marshall 

Email:  

Address: Ingersoll Rd London 

 

Comments Details 

Commenter 
Type: 

Neighbour 

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application 

Reasons for 
comment: 

 

Comments: 3:41 PM on 07 Dec 2020 The area is already well served 
by venues that already attracts significant antisocial and/or 
intimidating behaviour so as adversely affect the area and 
be unsafe. 

 

  

Page 39

https://public-access.lbhf.gov.uk/online-applications/centralDistribution.do?caseType=LicencingApplication&keyVal=QKQ9V6BIKZ600


From: noreply@lbhf.gov.uk <noreply@lbhf.gov.uk>  
Sent: 07 December 2020 15:49 
To: Dimitriou Maria: H&F <Maria.Dimitriou@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: Comments for Licensing Application 2020/01104/LAPR 
 

Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided 
below. 

Comments were submitted at 3:48 PM on 07 Dec 2020 from Mrs Elisa Williams. 

Application Summary 

Address: 280 Uxbridge Road London W12 7JA  

Proposal: Licensing Act - Premises Licence  

Case Officer: Maria Dimitriou  

Click for further information  

 

Customer Details 

Name: Mrs Elisa Williams 

Email:  

Address: Ingersoll Road London 

 

Comments Details 

Commenter 
Type: 

Neighbour 

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application 

Reasons for 
comment: 

 

Comments: 3:48 PM on 07 Dec 2020 We live in a diverse part of the city 
and I enjoy that. But even I don't understand why more of 
these places need late night licenses to better serve the 
community? I hope in making it's decisions that the council 
will look at the common place overcrowding on Uxbridge 
Roads narrow pavements, the lack of compliance for social 
gatherings never mind the total disregard for social 
distancing throughout Covid. I hope the council will heed the 
endless complaints by residents of late night noise, the 
constant fly tipping, the antisocial takeaway litter in the side 
streets where we live. 
I hope the council will do whatever is in its power to protect 
those of us living in close proximity to this and the 
overwhelming number of other late night establishments 
from restaurants to grocery stores, general stores to hair 
dressers, coffee shops & takeaways. The noise, the mess, 
the traffic and the antisocial behaviour just seem to get 
worse every year. 

  

Page 40

https://public-access.lbhf.gov.uk/online-applications/centralDistribution.do?caseType=LicencingApplication&keyVal=QKQ9V6BIKZ600


From: noreply@lbhf.gov.uk <noreply@lbhf.gov.uk>  
Sent: 07 December 2020 15:51 
To: Dimitriou Maria: H&F <Maria.Dimitriou@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: Comments for Licensing Application 2020/01104/LAPR 
 

Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided 
below. 

Comments were submitted at 3:50 PM on 07 Dec 2020 from Mr Todd Benjamin. 

Application Summary 

Address: 280 Uxbridge Road London W12 7JA  

Proposal: Licensing Act - Premises Licence  

Case Officer: Maria Dimitriou  

Click for further information  

 

Customer Details 

Name: Mr Todd Benjamin 

Email:  

Address: Stanlake Rd London 

 

Comments Details 

Commenter 
Type: 

Neighbour 

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application 

Reasons for 
comment: 

 

Comments: 3:50 PM on 07 Dec 2020 Uxbridge Rd does not need an 
establishment serving from midnight to 5am seven nights a 
week. This will only lead to increased irritation and nuisance 
for nearby residents, noise, hassles and anti social 
behaviour. That area near Warbeck Rd is already busy 
enough 

 

  

Page 41

https://public-access.lbhf.gov.uk/online-applications/centralDistribution.do?caseType=LicencingApplication&keyVal=QKQ9V6BIKZ600


From: noreply@lbhf.gov.uk <noreply@lbhf.gov.uk>  
Sent: 07 December 2020 17:21 
To: Dimitriou Maria: H&F <Maria.Dimitriou@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: Comments for Licensing Application 2020/01104/LAPR 
 

Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided 
below. 

Comments were submitted at 5:20 PM on 07 Dec 2020 from Ms Siobhan Duffy. 

Application Summary 

Address: 280 Uxbridge Road London W12 7JA  

Proposal: Licensing Act - Premises Licence  

Case Officer: Maria Dimitriou  

Click for further information  

 

Customer Details 

Name: Ms Siobhan Duffy 

Email:  

Address: Devonport Road London 

 

Comments Details 

Commenter 
Type: 

Neighbour 

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application 

Reasons for 
comment: 

 

Comments: 5:20 PM on 07 Dec 2020 I strongly object to extending the 
operation hours for this restaurant. This remains a 
predominantly residential area and while restaurants operate 
through the day and evening - late night opening is not 
suited to the area.  
Late night opening generates new journeys to this area and 
changes the character of this area.  
1/ Traffic - The customers almost all drive, adding traffic, 
noise and pollution to the area. Many are taxi drivers who 
park in the local streets (including mine which is almost 
opposite this location) causing noise, increased street 
rubbish (it all gets dumped straight out of the car) and they 
use the streets as a toilet leaving urine in plastic bottles, or 
just urinating in the street as there are no facilities available.  
2/ Increase in rubbish - people using these outlets tend to 
dump the rubbish in our streets 
3/ antisocial behaviour - noise, using the street as a toilet, 
and other related issues 
Siobhan Duffy 

  

Page 42

https://public-access.lbhf.gov.uk/online-applications/centralDistribution.do?caseType=LicencingApplication&keyVal=QKQ9V6BIKZ600


From: noreply@lbhf.gov.uk <noreply@lbhf.gov.uk>  
Sent: 07 December 2020 20:31 
To: Dimitriou Maria: H&F <Maria.Dimitriou@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: Comments for Licensing Application 2020/01104/LAPR 
 

Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided 
below. 

Comments were submitted at 8:30 PM on 07 Dec 2020 from Mr Chris Drage. 

Application Summary 

Address: 280 Uxbridge Road London W12 7JA  

Proposal: Licensing Act - Premises Licence  

Case Officer: Maria Dimitriou  

Click for further information  

 

Customer Details 

Name: Mr Chris Drage 

Email:  

Address: Ingersoll Road Shepherds Bush London 

 

Comments Details 

Commenter 
Type: 

Neighbour 

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application 

Reasons for 
comment: 

 

Comments: 8:30 PM on 07 Dec 2020 I object on the grounds that this 
remains a residential area, late night restaurants bring 
people into the Uxbridge Road causing traffic, pollution, 
noise, rubbish and I have seen a significant there is a 
significant increase in people using our streets as a toilet - in 
Ingersoll Road, I am seeing more bottles of urine left on the 
pavement and neighbours with door camera's have 
commented that they see the drivers urinating at night in our 
streets.  
Furthermore, if theis facility is allowed to open throughout 
the night the noise polution will also become unbearable 
especially in the summer months when we have to sleep 
with the windows open in order just to keep cool at night. 
Experience of Ingersoll Road residents now proves the level 
of street noise after midnight is exceessive in the summer 
months. Heaven knows what it will be like if this take away is 
allowe dan all night licence.  
These places offer take away food but no facilities for 
rubbish nor toileting. I am firmly against the granting of this 
all night licence. 

Page 43

https://public-access.lbhf.gov.uk/online-applications/centralDistribution.do?caseType=LicencingApplication&keyVal=QKQ9V6BIKZ600


From: noreply@lbhf.gov.uk <noreply@lbhf.gov.uk>  

Sent: 07 December 2020 20:35 

To: Dimitriou Maria: H&F <Maria.Dimitriou@lbhf.gov.uk> 

Subject: Comments for Licensing Application 2020/01104/LAPR 

 

Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided 
below. 

Comments were submitted at 8:34 PM on 07 Dec 2020 from Mrs Alison Drage. 

Application Summary 

Address: 280 Uxbridge Road London W12 7JA  

Proposal: Licensing Act - Premises Licence  

Case Officer: Maria Dimitriou  

Click for further information  

 

Customer Details 

Name: Mrs Alison Drage 

Email:  

Address: Ingersoll Road Shepherds Bush London 

 

Comments Details 

Commenter 
Type: 

Neighbour 

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application 

Reasons for 
comment: 

 

Comments: 8:34 PM on 07 Dec 2020 I object on the grounds that this 
remains a residential area, late night restaurants bring 
people into the Uxbridge Road causing traffic, pollution, 
noise, rubbish and I have seen a significant there is a 
significant increase in people using our streets as a toilet - in 
Ingersoll Road, I am seeing more bottles of urine left on the 
pavement and neighbours with door camera's have 
commented that they see the drivers urinating at night in our 
streets.  
Furthermore, if theis facility is allowed to open throughout 
the night the noise polution will also become unbearable 
especially in the summer months when we have to sleep 
with the windows open in order just to keep cool at night. 
Experience of Ingersoll Road residents now proves the level 
of street noise after midnight is exceessive in the summer 
months. Heaven knows what it will be like if this take away is 
allowe dan all night licence.  
These places offer take away food but no facilities for 
rubbish nor toileting. I am firmly against the granting of this 
all night licence. 

Page 44

https://public-access.lbhf.gov.uk/online-applications/centralDistribution.do?caseType=LicencingApplication&keyVal=QKQ9V6BIKZ600


From: noreply@lbhf.gov.uk <noreply@lbhf.gov.uk>  
Sent: 08 December 2020 09:58 
To: Dimitriou Maria: H&F <Maria.Dimitriou@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: Comments for Licensing Application 2020/01104/LAPR 
 

Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided 
below. 

Comments were submitted at 9:57 AM on 08 Dec 2020 from Ms Sophie Hartley. 

Application Summary 

Address: 280 Uxbridge Road London W12 7JA  

Proposal: Licensing Act - Premises Licence  

Case Officer: Maria Dimitriou  

Click for further information  

 

Customer Details 

Name: Ms Sophie Hartley 

Email:  

Address: Warbeck Road London 

 

Comments Details 

Commenter 
Type: 

Neighbour 

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application 

Reasons for 
comment: 

 

Comments: 9:57 AM on 08 Dec 2020 I would like to object to this 
application to stay open through the night until 5am. In 
Warbeck Road and on Uxbridge Road itself, we already 
have lots of problems with taxi and other drivers sitting in 
their cars with engines on, eating takeaway meals and 
littering the street with leftover food, chicken bones and 
wrappings. I have also frequently seen people urinating in 
the street when I walk my dog last thing at night. Having a 
takeaway open all night would really exacerbate this 
problem and has the potential to create anti-social 
behaviour. Also the smoke and smell of the grill is 
sometimes really acrid and polluting and can be seen and 
smelt some distance away and is quite unpleasant. I would 
urge you that this license request is quite inappropriate for 
this area which is mostly residential and generally very quiet 
at night. It is not a 'town centre' type area with lots of bars 
and entertainment venues. It is an area where people live 
and do their food shopping in the local stores. That is one of 
the wonderful things about it and it would be a shame to 
spoil this atmosphere. 

Page 45

https://public-access.lbhf.gov.uk/online-applications/centralDistribution.do?caseType=LicencingApplication&keyVal=QKQ9V6BIKZ600


From: noreply@lbhf.gov.uk <noreply@lbhf.gov.uk>  

Sent: 08 December 2020 13:00 

To: Dimitriou Maria: H&F <Maria.Dimitriou@lbhf.gov.uk> 

Subject: Comments for Licensing Application 2020/01104/LAPR 

 

Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided 
below. 

Comments were submitted at 1:00 PM on 08 Dec 2020 from Dr C van Y. 

Application Summary 

Address: 280 Uxbridge Road London W12 7JA  

Proposal: Licensing Act - Premises Licence  

Case Officer: Maria Dimitriou  

Click for further information  

 

Customer Details 

Name: Dr C van Y 

Email:  

Address: Warbeck Rd London 

 

Comments Details 

Commenter Type: Neighbour 

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application 

Reasons for 
comment: 

 

Comments: 1:00 PM on 08 Dec 2020 We object fiercely against 7 
days a week closing time at 5am 
on the grounds of: 
 
Noise disruption at a time we residents sleep (5am !!). 
 
More food garbage attracting more foxes, 
which makes it a health hazard! 
 
Parking disruption..our street is right in front of the 
entrance. 
 
Late night (5am) opening attracting criminal activity, 
which is a safety hazard. 

  

Page 46

https://public-access.lbhf.gov.uk/online-applications/centralDistribution.do?caseType=LicencingApplication&keyVal=QKQ9V6BIKZ600


From: noreply@lbhf.gov.uk <noreply@lbhf.gov.uk>  
Sent: 04 December 2020 12:34 
To: Dimitriou Maria: H&F <Maria.Dimitriou@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: Comments for Licensing Application 2020/01104/LAPR 

Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided 
below. 

Comments were submitted at 12:33 PM on 04 Dec 2020 from Mr  

Application Summary 

Address: 280 Uxbridge Road London W12 7JA  

Proposal: Licensing Act - Premises Licence  

Case Officer: Maria Dimitriou  

Click for further information  

 

Customer Details 

Name: Mr 

Email:  

Address: London 

 

Comments Details 

Commenter 
Type: 

Neighbour 

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application 

Reasons for 
comment: 

 

Comments: 12:33 PM on 04 Dec 2020 The Addition of a 5am license 
is not in the best interests of the surrounding area or 
residents at all. 

 
 
From:  
Sent: 08 December 2020 13:23 
To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Cc: Dimitriou Maria: H&F <Maria.Dimitriou@lbhf.gov.uk>; White Lisa: H&F 
<Lisa.White@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: Comments for Licensing Application 2020/01104/LAPR 280 Uxbridge Road 
London W12 7JA 
 
Can I follow up here? Would I need to outline, as I did last time when Chicago Grill House 
was seeking similar license, my objections? These are all the same. Litter (which is already 
bad on Warbeck Road especially at the top where cars park up and just throw their rubbish), 
noise (People parked up playing their music and arguing. This happens already and it not 
even a 5 am license!), foxes from food (albeit I know a family of foxes lives in the unused 
house at 30 so perhaps this just exacerbates the issue of foxes. However, more food and 
people’s inability to put the rubbish in bins can’t be good). Pot and weed smoking... this is 
already an issue on the road itself and at night (again amazingly obvious just on the street). 
Also I’m somewhat baffled as no one is really in this establishment during the day and early 
evenings. Thanks,  

Page 47

https://public-access.lbhf.gov.uk/online-applications/centralDistribution.do?caseType=LicencingApplication&keyVal=QKQ9V6BIKZ600


From: noreply@lbhf.gov.uk <noreply@lbhf.gov.uk>  
Sent: 08 December 2020 14:31 
To: Dimitriou Maria: H&F <Maria.Dimitriou@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: Comments for Licensing Application 2020/01104/LAPR 
 

Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided 
below. 

Comments were submitted at 2:31 PM on 08 Dec 2020 from Mr Hamish Carlisle . 

Application Summary 

Address: 280 Uxbridge Road London W12 7JA  

Proposal: Licensing Act - Premises Licence  

Case Officer: Maria Dimitriou  

Click for further information  

 

Customer Details 

Name: Mr Hamish Carlisle  

Email:  

Address: Warbeck Road London 

 

Comments Details 

Commenter 
Type: 

Neighbour 

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application 

Reasons for 
comment: 

 

Comments: 2:31 PM on 08 Dec 2020 I object to this licence being 
granted. 
1. This is a residential area and not an appropriate location 
for premises serving alcohol until 5.00am. 
2. Parking is already problematic in our street and this 
would only exacerbate the situation.  
3. Guests from the proposed licensed premises would 
make noise, shout and slam car doors causing general 
disturbance.  
4. Persons frequenting such premises at in social hours are 
more likely to have criminal connections. This presents a 
security risk to the neighbourhood, and would doubtless 
give extra work to the local police. 

 
 
  

Page 48

https://public-access.lbhf.gov.uk/online-applications/centralDistribution.do?caseType=LicencingApplication&keyVal=QKQ9V6BIKZ600


From: hamish carlisle   
Sent: 09 December 2020 13:16 
To: Dimitriou Maria: H&F <Maria.Dimitriou@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: Comments for Licensing Application 2020/01104/LAPR 
 
Dear Maria, 
 
Thank you for getting back to me. 
I notice that I have made a small mistake on the application. The last paragraph should read 
" unsocial hours" rather than " in social hours." 
Otherwise it is fine. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Hamish Carlisle 
  

Page 49



From: noreply@lbhf.gov.uk <noreply@lbhf.gov.uk>  

Sent: 08 December 2020 14:33 

To: Dimitriou Maria: H&F <Maria.Dimitriou@lbhf.gov.uk> 

Subject: Comments for Licensing Application 2020/01104/LAPR 

 

Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided 
below. 

Comments were submitted at 2:32 PM on 08 Dec 2020 from Mrs Lara Smith-Bosanquet. 

Application Summary 

Address: 280 Uxbridge Road London W12 7JA  

Proposal: Licensing Act - Premises Licence  

Case Officer: Maria Dimitriou  

Click for further information  

 

Customer Details 

Name: Mrs Lara Smith-Bosanquet 

Email:  

Address: Warbeck road London 

 

Comments Details 

Commenter 
Type: 

Neighbour 

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application 

Reasons for 
comment: 

 

Comments: 2:32 PM on 08 Dec 2020 Hello, 
 
Re 280 Uxbridge road objection, 
 
We object fiercely against 7 days a week closing time at 
5am 
on the grounds of: 
Noise disruption at a time we residents sleep (5am !!). 
I have school age children who need uninterrupted sleep. 
This will effect their education.  
More food garbage which will attract more foxes, 
which makes it a health hazard! The rubbish on our street 
from the take outs is already disgusting-this will add to the 
huge problem already, 
Parking disruption. Our street is right in front of the 
entrance. It is already difficult to park-this will compound 
the problem. 
Late night (5am) opening attracting criminal activity, 
which is a safety hazard. I worry for my children's safety.  
Thank you for taking the time to read this. 

Page 50

https://public-access.lbhf.gov.uk/online-applications/centralDistribution.do?caseType=LicencingApplication&keyVal=QKQ9V6BIKZ600


From: noreply@lbhf.gov.uk <noreply@lbhf.gov.uk>  
Sent: 05 December 2020 21:51 
To: Dimitriou Maria: H&F <Maria.Dimitriou@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: Comments for Licensing Application 2020/01104/LAPR 
  

Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided 
below. 

Comments were submitted at 9:50 PM on 05 Dec 2020 from Mrs Barbara Auld. 

Application Summary 

Address: 280 Uxbridge Road London W12 7JA  

Proposal: Licensing Act - Premises Licence  

Case Officer: Maria Dimitriou  

Click for further information  

  

Customer Details 

Name: Mrs Barbara Auld 

Email:  

Address: warbeck road London 

  

Comments Details 

Commenter 
Type: 

Neighbour 

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application 

Reasons for 
comment: 

 

Comments: 9:50 PM on 05 Dec 2020 This seems like a very late 
license, until 5 am outdoors? Please give more 
information on this business proposal  
Thank you 

 
 
 
From: Barbara Auld   
Sent: 08 December 2020 14:34 
To: Dimitriou Maria: H&F <Maria.Dimitriou@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: Comments for Licensing Application 2020/01104/LAPR 
 
Dear Maria  
 
Thanks for the email . I live on Warbeck road directly opposite the part of Uxbridge road 
where the planning application comes from . If you have visited our area recently you will 
have noticed an increase in litter ( food containers ) , evidence of illegal parking at the top of 
our road making it dangerous to cross safely . In addition a license until 5 am seems 
unreasonable in a mainly residential area . I hope this clarifies my objection  
 

Thanks Barbara Auld 

Page 51

mailto:noreply@lbhf.gov.uk
mailto:noreply@lbhf.gov.uk
mailto:Maria.Dimitriou@lbhf.gov.uk
https://public-access.lbhf.gov.uk/online-applications/centralDistribution.do?caseType=LicencingApplication&keyVal=QKQ9V6BIKZ600


From: noreply@lbhf.gov.uk <noreply@lbhf.gov.uk>  
Sent: 11 December 2020 11:55 
To: Dimitriou Maria: H&F <Maria.Dimitriou@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: Comments for Licensing Application 2020/01104/LAPR 
 

Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided 
below. 

Comments were submitted at 11:55 AM on 11 Dec 2020 from Ms Julija Macaite. 

Application Summary 

Address: 280 Uxbridge Road London W12 7JA  

Proposal: Licensing Act - Premises Licence  

Case Officer: Maria Dimitriou  

Click for further information  

 

Customer Details 

Name: Ms Julija Macaite 

Email:  

Address: Ingersoll Rd London 

 

Comments Details 

Commenter 
Type: 

Neighbour 

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application 

Reasons for 
comment: 

 

Comments: 11:55 AM on 11 Dec 2020 This place is unlikely to serve 
local residents late at night and will only bring more cars, 
noise and litter to the already polluted Uxbridge Rd. 
Residential streets around the restaurant will suffer. I object 
to late night licence. 
Thanks, 
Julija 

 
 

Page 52

https://public-access.lbhf.gov.uk/online-applications/centralDistribution.do?caseType=LicencingApplication&keyVal=QKQ9V6BIKZ600


Annex 4 -  
Special licensing policy for the Shepherd’s Bush Area  
  

1. The Council has decided to introduce a special policy relating to cumulative 
impact (as provided by the Secretary of State in the Guidance issued under 
section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 (paragraphs 13.24 to 13.39) and the 
Council’s own Statement of Licensing policy dated January 2011 (paragraph 
6.1 to 6.7) to the Shepherd’s Bush Area (being the area outlined and all 
premises which have a principal form of access onto the outlined area as 
shown on the attached map).  

 
2. “Cumulative impact” means the potential impact on the promotion of the 

licensing objectives of a significant number of licensed premises concentrated 
in one area.  

 
3. The four licensing objectives are:-  

a. The prevention of Crime and Disorder  
b. Public Safety  
c. The prevention of Public Nuisance  
d. The protection of Children from Harm  
e. Protection  

 
4. This policy will apply to all licensed premises as the Shepherd’s Bush Area 

has been identified as being adversely affected in terms of the licensing 
objectives because of the cumulative impact of the concentration of licensed 
premises. 
 

5. There is evidence that the cumulative impact includes serious problems of 
crime, disorder and public nuisance.  Having regard to the evidence, the 
Licensing Authority has been satisfied that it is appropriate and necessary to 
include an approach to cumulative impact. The evidence for this special policy 
may be viewed on request at the Council Offices.    
 

6. Applications for new premises licences, club premises certificates or any 
variations within the Shepherd’s Bush Area that are likely to add to the 
existing cumulative impact will normally be refused where a relevant 
representation has been made, unless the applicant can demonstrate that 
there will be no negative cumulative impact on one or more of the four 
licensing objectives.  Accordingly, the presumption of refusal in this policy is 
not absolute and the circumstances of each application will be considered 
where a relevant representation has been made.     
 

7. The presumption of refusal does not relieve responsible authorities or 
interested parties of the need to make a relevant representation. Applicants 
will need to address the special policy issues in their operating schedules. If 
there are no representations the licensing authority must grant the application 
in terms consistent with the operating schedule submitted.     
 

8. The cumulative impact policy will be kept under review by the Licensing 
Authority. 

Page 53



 

 

Page 54


	Agenda
	3 Flame Flame, 280 Uxbridge Road, London, W12 7JA.
	Appendix 1 - Premises Licence application
	Appendix 1a - Plans
	101-SITE LOCATION PLAN 2-12-20
	201-BLOCK  PLAN 2-12-20
	202-PROPOSED LAYOUT 2-12-20

	Appendix 2 - Police agreed conditions
	Appendix 2a - Further amendments
	Appendix 3 - N&N agreed conditions
	Appendix 4 - Map showing location
	Appendix 4a - Neighbouring Premises
	Appendix 5 - Representations received from Residents
	Appendix 6 -  policy for the Shepherd’s Bush Area




